

Contact

+60146746332 (Mobile)
michairyniza@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/michairyniza-richlellyn-32806b117 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Office
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft Word

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Malay (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Learning Python

Michairyniza Richlellyn

QA Engineer at Flex
Bukit Mertajam

Summary

Experienced Quality Assurance Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the electrical and electronic manufacturing industry. Skilled in Adobe Premiere Pro, Visual Basic .NET (VB.NET), and Quality Assurance related. Strong quality assurance professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in Electronic Engineering from Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia.

Experience

Flex

QA Engineer

October 2020 - Present (10 months)
Simpang Ampat, Penang, Malaysia

Plexus Corp.

QA Engineer

September 2017 - March 2019 (1 year 7 months)
Penang, Malaysia

- 1) Responsible for monitoring and inspection of NPI boards to ensure it meets customer requirements and specifications.
- 2) Interpret drawing requirements and apply it on NPI build.
- 3) Coordinator for purging request and drives the team until it is closed.
- 4) Coordinator for RMA and window to customer.
- 5) Able to provide investigation reports/CAPA for RMA boards within the time given.
- 6) Able to provide FAI reports for NPI build within the time given.
- 7) Involve in internal auditing to ensure it is based on company standard and practices

Venture Technocom System Sdn Bhd

QA Engineer

July 2016 - September 2017 (1 year 3 months)
Johor, Malaysia

- 1) Ensure product provides a high level of quality that meets customer requirements and expectations.
- 2) Purge material coordinator for materials/ components that is out of specification and induces high reject rate during production.
- 3) Able to perform line qualification for new cell setup.
- 4) Conduct new product introduction (NPI) meeting, which includes Failure Mode Error and Analysis (FMEA) review and quality improvements.
- 5) Able to complete First Article Inspection (FAI) for new market within the time given.

KPJ Ampang Puteri Specialist Hospital
Biomedical Engineering Maintenance Services
June 2015 - September 2015 (4 months)

Ampang

- 1) Maintain biomedical equipment by completing plan preventive maintenance (PPM) schedules to ensure all biomedical equipment are at optimum level except for the equipment under service contracts with vendors.
- 2) Maintain biomedical equipment inventory and keep up-to-date maintenance history of all biomedical equipment and manage vendor maintenance service.

Education

Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia
Bachelor's Degree, Electronic Engineering · (2012 - 2016)